ALGONQUIN HISTORIC COMMISSION MINUTES OF WORKSHOP MEETING May 28, 2022

CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH QUORUM

Meeting could not be called to order due to the lack of a quorum

Chairman Jolitz, Member Lewis and Thompson VOLUNTEERS: Grace Lewis VISITORS: None ACTIVITIES: Chairman Jolitz filed some documents. Member Thompson and Chairman Jolitz researched period porches for a village resident who planning on rebuilding their porch Member Lewis typed minutes, researched the collection, and struggled to log onto the computer. Grace Lewis worked on the refiling project. Everyone left by 12:00 pm.	
VOLUNTEERS: Grace Lewis VISITORS: None ACTIVITIES: Chairman Jolitz filed some documents. Member Thompson and Chairman Jolitz researched period porches for a village resident who planning on rebuilding their porch Member Lewis typed minutes, researched the collection, and struggled to log onto the computer. Grace Lewis worked on the refiling project. Everyone left by 12:00 pm.	PRESENT:
WISITORS: None ACTIVITIES: Chairman Jolitz filed some documents. Member Thompson and Chairman Jolitz researched period porches for a village resident who planning on rebuilding their porch Member Lewis typed minutes, researched the collection, and struggled to log onto the computer. Grace Lewis worked on the refiling project. Everyone left by 12:00 pm.	Chairman Jolitz, Member Lewis and Thompson
None ACTIVITIES: Chairman Jolitz filed some documents. Member Thompson and Chairman Jolitz researched period porches for a village resident who planning on rebuilding their porch Member Lewis typed minutes, researched the collection, and struggled to log onto the computer. Grace Lewis worked on the refiling project. Everyone left by 12:00 pm.	VOLUNTEERS: Grace Lewis
ACTIVITIES: Chairman Jolitz filed some documents. Member Thompson and Chairman Jolitz researched period porches for a village resident who planning on rebuilding their porch Member Lewis typed minutes, researched the collection, and struggled to log onto the computer. Grace Lewis worked on the refiling project. Everyone left by 12:00 pm.	VISITORS:
Chairman Jolitz filed some documents. Member Thompson and Chairman Jolitz researched period porches for a village resident who planning on rebuilding their porch Member Lewis typed minutes, researched the collection, and struggled to log onto the computer. Grace Lewis worked on the refiling project. Everyone left by 12:00 pm.	None
Member Thompson and Chairman Jolitz researched period porches for a village resident who planning on rebuilding their porch Member Lewis typed minutes, researched the collection, and struggled to log onto the computer. Grace Lewis worked on the refiling project. Everyone left by 12:00 pm.	ACTIVITIES:
Member Lewis typed minutes, researched the collection, and struggled to log onto the computer. Grace Lewis worked on the refiling project. Everyone left by 12:00 pm.	Chairman Jolitz filed some documents.
Computer. Grace Lewis worked on the refiling project. Everyone left by 12:00 pm.	Member Thompson and Chairman Jolitz researched period porches for a village resident wh planning on rebuilding their porch
Everyone left by 12:00 pm.	Member Lewis typed minutes, researched the collection, and struggled to log onto th computer.
	Grace Lewis worked on the refiling project.
Secretary Date Approved	Everyone left by 12:00 pm.
Secretary Date Approved	
	Secretary Date Approved